Singh, Jasmxn HLTH:EX
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Hi Jasmyn,
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Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver MLA@leg.bc.ca>
June 13, 2019 11:34 AM

Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Fainstein, Judy LASS:EX

Constituent issue Oak Bay-Gordon Head Andrew Weaver
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Page 1 of 16 HTH-2019-9i8906



Jasmyn, Andrew would like to follow up with you as soon as possible so we can provide timely assistance to our
constituents.

Thank you so much for your assistance.
Best wishes,
Judy

Judy Fainstein | Director of Operations
Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA

219-3930 Shelbourne St, Victoria, BC V8P 5P6
Phone: (250) 472-8528 | Fax: (250) 472-6163

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

From: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Sent: June 20, 2019 5:02 PM
To: Fainstein, Judy LASS:EX; .17
Subject: update

Andrew | have misplaced your mobile number, apologies. Thus | am emailing
5.22

Best
Jsz
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